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Robinson, Eagle

From: Bajaj, Raghav <Raghav.Bajaj@haynesboone.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 4:47 PM
To: Green, Eric; Hall, Eric; Robinson, Eagle
Cc: david.mccombs@haynesboone.com; theo.foster@haynesboone.com; 

raghav.bajaj@haynesboone.com
Subject: IPR2017-00829 et al. - Scan of Dr. Hsieh-Yee's Copy of Bradford
Attachments: Package_5nFrqti79QZXPBZ-u8c-E2Z_5yFXdiAz_mHJVa01.html

 

The following attachment has been sent to you using the Haynes and Boone file transfer system:  

HTML5 Mastery Scan.pdf (54.0 MB) 

Click the links above or visit the pick-up portal for batch retrieval.  
These links will expire in 2 week(s).  

Eagle, 

Attached is the scan of Dr. Hsieh-Yee's copy of HTML5 Mastery by Bradford et al., including 
all blank pages. 

Regards, 

Raghav 

 

 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission is confidential,  
may be privileged and should be read or retained only by the intended  
recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, please  
immediately notify the sender and delete it from your system. 
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Welcome English (United States)   | Sign in | Help

IPR2017-00829 et al. - Scan of Dr. Hsieh-Yee's Copy of Bradford
Bajaj, Raghav Raghav.Bajaj@haynesboone.com
to eric.green@nortonrosefulbright.com, eric.hall@nortonrosefulbright.com, You, 
cc david.mccombs@haynesboone.com, theo.foster@haynesboone.com, raghav.bajaj@haynesboone.com; 

HTML5_Mast...pdf(54.0 MB) 

Any message, attachment(s) or links to this package will expire Thu Jun 28 16:46:33 CDT 2018

Use Java Download Manager for resumable downloads.
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